
END

DRA

ONE LAST TO DATE.

OIL

A. EIGHT EIGHT THREE EIVE FOUR, SIX WEIGHT ALABAMAONE

CHARLT

o TU V

charlotte requested to handle above lead at humble

CO. AND SUTEL PERTINENT OFFICES RESULTS. _

REGI STRATI ON 0NE4>ASH THREE EIGHT NINE NINE THREE.

RRECEXVlrfG (im^^^ IMMEDIATELY CONTACT

CREDIT CARD OFFICES. TO DETERMINE WHETHER GALT HAS STANDARD OIL^

credit Card and if so ^termin^: purchases made b/ him .from ■

t"'.' I'
. FBI
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F B I

Date: 4/9/68

Transmit the following in

Via TELETYPE

(Type tn plaintext or code)

(P riority)

TO: DIRECTOR, BIRMINGHAM, MEMPHIS AND CLEVELAND

FROM: CHARLOTTE (44-1365)

MURKIN

RE CLEVELAND TELETYPE APRIL NINE INSTANT.

TOM HICKS, CREDIT DEPARTMENT, HUMBLE OIL AND REFINING 

COMPANY, CHARLOTTE, ADVISED SUSPECT GALT HAS NEVER BEEN 

ISSUED A HUMBLE CREDIT CARD.

cws

SEARCHED /btMD, 
SERIALIZEO^FILEl/J

Approved:
pit'3>*

Sent _ Mt * ^
Special Agent in Charge
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SAC, lUlUIS 4/9/68

SiC, LLULCIU (157-5800)(P)

AUUjI"A7ICT c? uuu LUIZU 
xm, JU.

4/ ^/ ?3;
A-? Zacr/illo teletype to Charlotta and Heriphis

Chariot s teletype to U-ohis and Knoxville 4//30.

At 10:35 p.a., lA/Z, / ZOO A. VZXUHLL placed 
from C.-.U^ a lot’ distaste tel7?.;one call to <7-1111.32 
at ??:.: : -. A'. ’. . ' ;; b, C* r.bs telephone was angered
by a j.-.c.i oouUir’ Illa an oXferly vzhire rale, vac nUtxd 
JIA 2 ? ?3 not titre. .Ztor a: : ' loloy3 he 1 Until 1U 
iji . . . '. and . ‘sati .;.....' w it hi u
Af . .'■.■ a short ■ ri d, ' •.,•.■■.: ths telephone o sr to another
par -on • m i UUiZb 3 hit-self “S 1 ".’'A UTAZZC';, SO a of LU 
Z<\1 •;•--•■; t, u?l~;: further coavorration, the you •■ ;er U --U3U 
von nuked his eIUIo ;u. ,j and ho stated it vas 21ZLZ,

E323IA2? 1 12 .b.ibT'ZU I sounded obviously intoxicated
pud derirg the coiivorcatinn ^euticreu Ln had boon tUi-c acre 
spills” that day. It was* extre ■ difficult to get any kind 
of coherent story fr;.! hia and to at first deal any
knavZeriao of JU LTZ? and then Inter c vi-i their US? had been 
there curlier tut evoain^ ;•:.•! l-.h bean urlnUng heavily and
had loft to 30 get rone rote to ririsk.

U he b?.d been in Shelby 
r a .12ount of his

■ cc : ,-or : vtiou, he said
all that c .7 out did not give any c 
activities. Later d-arirr; hi? r.*.Ui 
ho had been in 'nonvlllo, Tenn.? ‘ .: 
and h"d roturre i to Ueli’/ ?r it 2

;/4/G3
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CE 157-5300

and had gono to Hashvilie and Knoxville, Tenn., returning to 
Shelby about 9:00 p.m. At various times during the conversation 
he said ho had gone to Nashville by hitching a ride with a truck 
driver and also said he had traveled by plane to Nashville 
and Knoxville.

Further during the conversations, which was not 
coherent, he Stated he had that morning drawn his pay-irons
Howell Stroup of the Cherryville hursery, for grading work he 
had done. He said ho had taken this money which amounted to 
about 312, to make the trip on.

TifTTN 121'3233 FAT.2 33.3Cj ms asked where he had been
in Tennessee and ho would only say he had been at a poolroom 
in Knoxville and claimed ha did rot kno./ the name of it or 
its location or the name of the operator.

1TTTT ETJUb PA~T'?'~~” denied any knowledge of any 
telephone call having been made to the bbl iron that telephone 
©a that date by anyone. At several points during the conversation 
be denied any knowledge of a JU TUT,

It is pointed cut there is no os snarcial air service 
at Shelby, the nearest commercial airport being at Charlotto, 
approximately 40 miles away.

TTTTN TUTT PATfUSC'! and L'T PATTPhSON stated the 
above telephone was legatee at the residence of LTJ PATTZUCT, 
627 S. U.lalb St., Chalky.

S.As UUCIU U rTUb Ab and J'. 3 XI. U'TUfllLL conducted 
the following investigation on 4/5/03;

Retentive TUTU TIZT3, Shelby . stated that 
TUT'I PUTT PATTERSON is U. on of I .. . . Th; mho livov
at 327 S. 3h Tib. " I PTUTT 3 has c tod a grocery store
at that location for * number of years recently suf Urol 
a stroke and has great difficulty in t . t or getting arc-cad, 
Another son operates Utt irson's CZ:w. -t the rear of the 

a T. ■ . felon. .' . Jr...: a notorious tow
/ / . . ; ...■-, . :. . . : : ' ■, /s th :

. eno tine up until
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CE 157-5300

a couple of weeks ago and reportedly bad been in Tennessee. 
He had no knowledge that he had been away from Shelby within 
the last several days. lie kne// that within the last few days 
Hi MIAN EUGENE HAZUkSCN had bo;n doing sone landscape grading 
work at the legation of a now branch bank on DeKalb St. in 
Shelby, for MhMLL E'iMgj?, Cherryville Nurseries. He had not 
soon HSiriAN 1. MUS r<w:/Zh?SCn on 4/4/33. retentive £ ‘Ilk further 
stated that ZhU-M M Id, for years, has followed the pattern of 
working as little as possible and only until ha can get enough 
to buy semething to drink, and thereafter he will got drunk 
and usually wind up being arrested, ha co..rented it would bo 
impossible for iiZZfiN ZLiMM PZimBSCd to have gone as far as 
Knoxville, Tenn,, and back in the sane day, because in his 
opinion as soon as he got to the first place he could buy liquor, 
ho would buy it and got drunk and that would be as far as he 
would go.

Detective ^.HTJ stated that HZMZAN EUGENE PATTINSON 
has had about 30 arrests oi/co 1950, at the Chalky ED alone, 
mostly for drunk, and sene for cursing, fighting and petty 
larceny. Ho was locally arrested on 3/20/33 for drunk, at 
which tine he gave his address as 627 2. “ekalb. Iron Mrs. 
l^KTin, Clerk of recorders Court, Detoetiva CM'13 do tor reined 
that Phh£ZP3ZI had appeared in Court in . elby on Tuesday, 
4/2/63, and was sentenced to servo 20 days or pay costs of 
court, f arther, he Lui co .e to Ze. ' Men’s office on the 
early morning of 4/4/33 with part of the money for the costs 
of court and fine and left saying he would try to get the rest 
of the money. Ke returned about noon and raid the entire anoint

Detective mi'I stated that PAbM ■"’gCN has on numerous 
occasions in the past culled fie 70 with trine reports. One 
time, a year or so ago, ire called the PD ■ ithout giving any 
nene and said there was a crunk at a partteulnr carvice 
station. Zhis was late at night, au^ •..■.'•?' officers rep anded^ 
they found bArfM'" MI in an automobile’, obviously waiting 
for them, and when the officers nnnroach.a the automobile, 
he produced a gun and stvok it right in ’ / stomach of one 
of the officers. The officer war’.;;. .1 to st the gun away from 

, ' . ' . .fter '
this • as only a toy gun, aha . a it v :-ry finitely rose idled 
a r■ 1 - : '' , . la - j the
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CE 157-5300

ono who bad made the call and Indicated it had just been to 
see what the officers would de. In addition, within the lost 
week, PATTimCH had telephoned the HD and said there was going 
to bo a riot but he did not give any details or where it 
would take place. Ee had rot given his nano but his voice 
had been recognised and the call had been disregarded. On 
another recent occasion, he had telephoned the ID giving seme 
false name which was net recalled,, and said there was going 
to be a bomb placed at seme unrecallod location and made the 
comment, "You*11 find out where when it happens.” Detective 
Swim had boon the one answering the tele;:hone and he recognised 
the voice c : or, . ;□:„ and exiled him by his first name, after 
which m_mmm gave his own full ncuo and cursed the officer 
for recognising his voice, ho arrest action had been taken 
as a result ci this is aidant.

I? at active I stated ha had no knowledge of aay
JIU 17m? in Shelby ersent for an attorney JX.m A. vmi, and 
definitely he . e not any & joclate of PATBBI&C$ and would not 
be hanging around drinking with him.

Detective S'Till stated in his pinion if a telephone 
call from a person claiming to be J. d mil bad been .mace to 
the 1731 accusing mg: .117 Pmmmm of being involved in 
something, the cell 1.1. pro ha. bl y been rwl...; by m.".mi mimmOd 
himself, he stated the only reason he could suggest for 
these activities on the part of mmmm was a desire to 
attract attention or to psmibly winy tri ' s ca the police.

Urs. -u’.m3 T. mm, me imrerd ?t., Shelby, stated 
her husband is rot related in any way to till'? mmiS PAimmo’I 
or his fr wly. a stated she harms of . wher family named 
mi? in Shelby and hen no knowledge or r : son to believe 
that they are in any . .7 related to the . mmmis or have 
any association with then.

Cn 4/5/53, mTmmm a- : his wife MAL
wore interviewed at their me ace lcc.a j at ths roar of 
627 . ■ ilb . ‘ v, . . [is the . ; of :
■ : . . . n; ;. / ■ . ■ . Lea ■ v •.

has as little to .a with. ...In .a ewe.:. : ee, ence co
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stays with the father at their house at the same location, 
he does see bin constantly. Roth WILLAS PATTERSON and his 
wife stated that ROIOAN EUGENE PATTERSON had bean in Knoxville 
and other unknown locations in Tennessee for several weeks 
up until about three weeks ago. At that tine he contacted 
the family and his father sent bin. money to cone noris on. 
HETMAN EUGENE PATTE23CN had worked for a few days doing 
grading work for Cherryville nurseries, but got drunk over 
the weekend of 3/30/63. He received a fine in court on 4/2/63 
but was not required to pay it on that particular date. They 
continued that on the aoraing of 4/4/63 II PT IAN EUGENE PATTERSON 
had said he was going to Cherryville to collect his pay in 
order to pay off his fine, gore-tire after noon, he came back 
to that neighborhood and said he had paid his ’fine. At that 
tine he was drinking and continued to be vary drunk and Mr. 
and Hrs. PAll '300 stated they hud seen him at least three 
tines between 3:03 n.n. and 11:33 p.n. on 4/4/33. Part of 
that tire he had been in their house since lira. PATTERSON tad 
gotten bin to cone in and lie down just to get bin off the 
S "£ T S O X 3 *

WILLARD PATTERSON stated that HTRHAH EUGENS PATTERSON 
had called over iron tho house of their father at the tire the 
nows care over the radio or television about the killing of 
MARTIN LuTHOR NIMI, and H OHAli 00-31073 hoi core-nted in his 
drunken fashion that he was elated over this occurrence.

WILLARD PATTERSON stated ho b own of a JANES WEST 
in Shelby but there is no HOST uho is r.la ted to his family 
or to the family of the wif e of :. ZEMAN 11 00073 PATTERSON. In 
addition, he has no know ledge of any JI ; 0H3T being an associate 
of HEIOAN 011300 PAOTR/JOH or of ever being in or around the 
house of their father, LOH PATTE2S3N.

Cn 4/5/63, HORMAN EC A 03 PArT : SON was located at 
the home of a neighbor near his rather?’ house. At that time 
he appeared sober, he stated that he 0 d been at various 
places in and around Knoxville, Tenn., ■ a until about a month 
ngo, When the family seat him money and re came home* Tor
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CS 157-5300

about two weeks ho has bean working for HOWELL STROUP doing 
grading work, but has not worked in the last few days. He 
was arrested over the past weekend in Shelby for being drunk 
and on 4/4/63 he want down to the Clerk of Court’s Office to 
pay his fine. He found he did not have enough nonoy and he 
hitched a ride with an unknown negro truck driver to Cherryville 
to collect his _ y. He said he wont there once before 9:03 
a.M. and again about noon. Ha collected his pay of something 
under ?J3 and returned to Shelby and paid his fine, paying it 
sometime around noon.

He continued that after that he went out and got 
drunk and spent most of the afternoon and evening in and around 
his father’s house, he recalled that he had been at one tine 
oa 4/4/03 at t .e service station operated by 1X7X.3 LUIS la 
Shelby, and that at ore tir e on that date he had ridden in 
a cab driven by HUZ/?.

PAHIHESII: stated he had no knowledge of a J III ’VEST 
but said ho believed he hue hoard that rwe in the lust day 
or two, and possibly it wrv the n / a of the negro truck driver 
who had given kin a ride to Cherryville. He denied any 
kneeled ;e of a t 1 / 1 ’ ? call having been .de to the 231 in 
Hnoxville. He adJed that whan he gets drunk he doss not roraenbe: 
what happens. He did roncuber having talked to ryent UZ1DE3HILL 
on the telethone on the nitii of 4/4/13, 1-11'Jilt 1 was strongly 
warned against asking any false calls to the 231 oa police 
^^on^Xcs■

The following description was obtained through
observation and interview:

illite 
35
Has weatherbeaten appearance 
and 1 colts "tout 45 
7/5/22
Shelby, JI. C.
5 * 5”
153 lbs.
•Io fins io wreck/
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C £ 1 u I ■■■ 5300

Complex loot
Eyes
Heir 

isc"ill's if;-.' iliums

Tannod an3 weathercea ten
Bro rm
Black
Crud;? tattoos on both arms

£3 a e'er- yield ed that he was identical with the 
rmnn hatha ATTA. ASCI who had, .tn 9/67, together with 
another in Arid rl, stolon a t mi cab in Charlotte ami driven 
it to Clover, 3. C. In that ease, federal prosecution was 
declined eel ’ .J AB3.1, on 3/7/67, was sentenced in local 
court in € .arietta to serve DO days.

Ca 4/5/C3, Cao driver aT-T BuBBA Shelby, stated he 
had hauled HT.AA Etr BE A AB? hl A i as a raroenger iron 
sorAAmro 5..1 e.: .ntc. a BmlTy to a service station ©taro.ted 
. p L I J 1 the e : . AI y, a ; - ; b a A are
oro/nd men. .A stated he did net recall having seen him 
later on A B tAea. aa.J.ABIB had apparently started crinkin 
.at the time no hauled Ain.

Bo further investigation as to 3AA1A? EL’G^ 
PATTE3301I is being conducted by Charlotte.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: SAC, CHARLOTTE (44-1365) date: 4/9/68

from :

subject:

SMITH, JR.

Re Bureau teletype to all continental offices 
4/8/68.

On 4/9/68, telephone directories of every city 
located in North Carolina were checked for the name of 
LOWMEXER, LOWMYER, and all other variations, with negative 
results.

CWSsdmb
(2)

5010-106

Buy US, Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION

— GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 131-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to :SAC, CHARLOTTE (44-1365) date: 4/9/68

FROM

subject:

H JONES

Re WPO teletype 4/6/68 (copy not received Hickory,
N. C.).

Above communication set out that a dentist in 
Washington had treated ronn^sCHRISTENBURG on that day and 
person with him resemble-sT^^TKu^rTTSySpspST of Unsub in 

MURKIN.

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA J. RALPH JONES:

On 4/6 and7/68, numerous attempts were made to locate 
residence of 202 27th St., SW, Hickory, N. C., without success. 
On 4/8/68, Mrs. JEAN CHRISTENBURG, 202 27th St., SW, Hickory, 
N. C., advised she is the mother of RONNIE who left her home 
oniTuesday, 4/2/68, leaving no word for her and she has no 
ideS^as to his whereabouts. RONNIE has in past been associated 
with J&W^ POWELL who lives in Burke Co., and that on 4/2/68 
POWELL Juiced "Trom courthouse in Morganton where he was to be 
tried for driving drunk and hit and run. She was unable to 
describe POWELL but made available the boyfriend of her 
daughter, BOB CRAWLEY, who is from Burke Co., and has met 
POWELL. 1

BOB CRAWLEY, Glen Alpine, N. C., advised POWELL is 
about 22 years of age, 5* 8", 150 lbs., black hair. He resides
on the street running down from Crestline Furniture Co., in

Valdese, H. c. ^-)3bS' l^
On 4/9/68, Deputy Sheriff GERALD POTEAT, SO, Morganton

N. C., advised POWELL did jump and run from the courthouse on 
4/2/68 and his whereabouts is unknown. He described POWELL as

yv' ^ a white male, approximately 6 
^ J i^ has one slightly cocked eye,

in 1959

', 145 lbs., dark skin and 
about 20 years of age, d 

license tag un o

JRJ:bjt

5oio-ioe-oi

Ford, green and ivory

SEARCHED— 

SERIALIZED.

AP

hair, 
escaped 
said

INDEXE 

FILED—.

91968
RLOTTE

nj&~E7an
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CE 44-1365

POWELL's license plates had been seized by the SO and 
apparently someone had furnished a plate for the car.

POTEAT stated he had never known POWELL to engage 
in any violent crimes but was a trouble maker with the car 
and had served a short sentence for B & E.

POTEAT stated that he would attempt to locate a 
photograph of POWELL plus additional information and make 
same available as soon as possible.

(SA JONES will recontact SO, Morganton, N. C., in 
effort to obtain photograph and additional information in 
order to eliminate POWELL and RONNIE CHRISTENBURG as being 
connected with instant crime.)

- 2 -
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1M2 EDITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 17

5410-107

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC

FROM : MORGAN, ACC

date: k-io-68

subject: MURKIN

The name ERIC STaH^O GALT has been searched in the Charlotte 
indices with flegativereSQl ts. All variations of this surname has 
been searched with negative results. There are no cards with surname 
GALT in the Charlotte indices. The variation GAULT has also silk
been seachhd and while we do have some cards with that surname, 
the name ERIC GALT and STARVO GALT are negative. Variations of 
GALLT and GALTT have also been searched with negative results, 
no surnames like these appear in our indices.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 1DITION
GU FFMR (41 pAU 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to ; x SAC, CHARLOTTE (44-1365) date: 4/10/68

FROM : SA CRAWFORD F. WILLIAMS

subject: MURKIN

On April 10, 1968, Mrs. HAROLD &LENN GIBSON, __  
634 Lansdowne Road, Charlotte, advised thaK she and her 
husband last heard from CHARLES GIBSON a bouK one month ago 
when he placed a long distance collect telephone call to their 
residence. They refused to accept charges ana the call was 
not completed. She believed he was in Dallas, Texas, at the 
time of the call, address unknown. She has no information 
as to his present whereabouts or how he can be located.

(2)
CFW:lrf

5010-101

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY IM2 COITION
OSA GSM. RKO. NO. 17

>010-107

” UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO SAC (44-1365) date: 4/10/68

FROM SA E.R.Johnson

subject: MURKIN

KLUTZ 
Night

CE 2103-R (PROB) advised on Friday,4/5/68 that RONALD LEE 
was at work all day Thursday and he observed him Thursday

Informant also advised that he observed FRANKLIN DELANO 
ROOSEVELT BOGGS in his car at dusk the previous night.(Thur.)

Informant advised he himself worked all night Wednesday 
and slept most of the day Thursday returning to work about 
7:00pm Thursday night.

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

SEARCHED.

FBI—CHARLOTTE
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SAC, MEMPHIS 4/9/68

ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER 
KINO, JR.
RM

RE HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON

Re Knoxville teletype to Charlotte and Memphis 
4/4/68;

Charlotte teletype to Memphis and Knoxville 44/68.

At 10:35 p.m., 4/4/68, JAMES M. UNDERHILL placed 
from Charlotte a long distance telephone call to JIM WEST 
at telephone 487-9453, Shelby, M. C. The telephone was answered 
by a person sounding like an elderly white sale, who stated 
JIM WEST was not there. After some delay, he identified 
himself as LEM PATTERSON, and conversation continued with his. 
After a short period, he turned the telephone over to another 
person who identified himself as HERMAN PATTERSON, son of LEM 
PATTERSON. During further conversation, the younger PATTERSON 
was asked his middle name and he stated it was EUGENE.

HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON sounded obviously intoxicated 
and during the conversation mentioned he had been taking some 
"pills" that day. It was extremely difficult to get any kind 
of coherent story from him and he at first denied any 
knowledge of JIM WEST and then later said that WEST had been 
there earlier that evening and had been drinking heavily and 
had left to go get some more to drink.

HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON stated he had been in Shelby
all that day but did not give any clear account of his 
activities. Later during his rambling conversation, he said 
he had been in Knoxville, Tenn., up until a week or so earlier
and had returned to Shelby when the family wired him money. 
Still later he said he had left Shelby on the morning of 4/4/68

3 — Memphis 
J - Knoxville (Info) 
2/- Charlotte
JMU:Jwr

>/^/- / 36 s
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CE 157-5800

and bad gone to Nashville and Knoxville, Tenn., returning to 
Shelby about 9:00 p.n. At various tines during the conversation 
be said he had gone to Nashville by hitching a ride with a truck 
driver and also said he had traveled by plane to Nashville 
and Knoxville.

Further during the conversation, vhlch was not
coherent, be stated he had that morning drawn bls pay Iron 
Bowell Stroup of the Cherryville Nursery, for grading work he 
bad done. He said be bad taken this nonoy which amounted to 
about *13, to nake the trip on.

HERMAN EOGENE PATTERSON was asked where he had been
in Tennessee and he would only say be bad been at a poolroom 
in Knoxville and clained he did not know the nane of it or 
its location or the nano of the operator.

KERMAN EOGENE PATTERSON denied any knowledge of any
telephone call having been node to the FBI from that telephone 
on that date by anyone. At several points during the conversation 
be denied any knowledge of a JIM WEST.

It is pointed out there is no connerclal air service
at Shelby, the nearest connerclal airport being at Charlotte, 
approxInately 40 niles away.

HERMAN Ell PATTERSON and LEM PATTERSON stated the
above telephone was located at the residence of LEM PATTERSON, 
627 S. DeKalb St., Shelby.

SAs FRANCIS X. BRADSHAW and JAMES M. UNDERHILL conducted 
the following investigation on 4/5/68:

Detective HOWARD SMITH, Shelby PD, stated that
HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON is the son of LEM PATTERSON, Who lives 
at 627 S. DeKalb. LEM PATTERSON has operated a grocery store 
at that location for a number of years but recently suffered 
a stroke and has great difficulty In talking or getting around. 
Another son operates Patterson's Cleaners at the rear of the 
sane location. HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON is a notorious town 
drunk and has been for years. Detective SMITH knows that 
HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON had been away for sone tine up until
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a couple of weeks ago and reportedly had been In Tennessee. 
Be had no knowledge that he had been away from Shelby within 
the last several days. Be knew that within the last few days 
BERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON had been doing some landscape grading 
work at the location of a new branch bank on DeKalb St. in 
Shelby, for HOWELL STROUP, Cherryville Nurseries. He had not 
seen BERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON on 4/4/68. Detective SMITH further 
stated that PATTERSON, for years, has followed the pattern of 
working as little as possible and only until he can get enough 
to buy something to drink, and thereafter he will get drunk 
and usually wind up being arrested. He commented it would be 
inpossible for HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON to have gone as far as 
Knoxville, Tenn., and back in the sane day, because in his 
opinion as soon as he got to the firstplace he could buy liquor, 
he would buy it and get drunk and that would be as far as he 
would go.

Detective SMITH stated that BERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON 
has bad about 30 arrests since 1950, at the Shelby PD alone, 
mostly for drunk, and sone for cursing, fighting and petty 
larceny. Be was locally arrested on 3/30/68 for drunk, at 
which tine he gave his address as 627 S. DeKalb. Iron Mrs. 
MARTIN, Clerk of Recorders Court, Detective SMITH determined 
that PATTERSON had appeared in Court in Shelby on Tuesday, 
4/2/68, and was sentenced to serve 20 days or pay costs of 
court. Further, he had come to Mrs. MARTIN'S office on the 
early morning of 4/4/68 with part of the money for the costs 
of court and fine and left saying he would try to get the rest 
of the money. He returned about noon and paid the entire amount

Detective SMITH stated that PATTERSON has on numerous 
occasions in the past called the PD with false reports. One 
time, a year or so ago, he called the PD without giving any 
name and said there was a drunk at a particular service 
station. This was late at night, and when officers responded, 
they found PATTERSON in an automobile, obviously waiting 
for them, and when the officers approached the automobile, 
he produced a gun and stuck it right in the stomach of one 
of the officers. The officer managed to get the gun away from 
him and placed him under arrest, after which it was determined 
this was only a toy gun, though it very definitely resembled 
a real gun. At that time, PATTERSON admitted he had been the
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one who had made the call and Indicated it had Just been to 
see what the officers would do. In addition, within the last 
week, PATTERSON had telephoned the PD and said there was going 
to be a riot but he did not give any details or where it 
would take place. Re had not given his nano but his voice 
had been recognized and the call had been disregarded. On 
another recent occasion, he had telephoned the PD giving seme 
false name which was not recalled, and said there was going 
to be a boob placed at same unrecalled location and made the 
consent, "You’ll find out where when It happens." Detective 
SMITH had been the one answering the telephone and he recognized 
the voice of PATTERSON and called his by his first name, after 
which PATTERSON gave bis own full naze and cursed the officer 
for recognizing his voice. No arrest action had been taken 
as a result of this incident.

Detective SMITH stated be had no knowledge of any 
JIM VEST in Shelby except for an attorneyJAMES A. WEST, and 
definitely he was not any associate of PATTERSON and would not 
be banging around drinking with his.

Detective SMITH stated In bis opinion if a telephone 
call from a person claiming to be JIM WEST had been made to 
the FBI accusing HERMAN PATTERSON of being involved in 
something, the call had probably been made by HERMAN PATTERSON 
himself. He stated the only reason he could suggest for 
these activities on the part of PATTERSON was a desire to 
attract attention or to possibly play tricks on the police.

Mrs. JAMES T. WEST, 604 LeGrand St., Shelby, stated 
her husband Is not related in any way to HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON 
or his family. Sie stated she knows of another family named 
WEST In Shelby and has no knowledge or reasonto believe 
that they are in any way related to the PATTERSONs or have 
any association with them.

On 4/5/08, WILLARD PATTERSON and his Wife MAE 
were Interviewed at their residence located at the rear of 
627 S. DeKalb St. Mr. PATTERSON is the brother of KERMAN 
EUGENE PATTERSON and is the operator of Patterson’aCleaners. 
He expressed himself as completely disgusted with HERMAN EUGENE 
PATTERSON, saying be la a notorious and constant drunk and 
has as little to do with him as possible. However, since he

4
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stays with the father at their house at the sane location, 
he does see hie constantly. Both WILLARD PATTERSON and his 
wife stated that BERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON had been in Knoxville 
and other unknown locations in Tennessee for several weeks
up until about three weeks ago. At that 
the fanily and his father sent his noney
HERMAN E PATTERSON had worked for a

tine be contacted 
to cone hone on. 
few days doing

grading work for Cherryville Nurseries, but got drunk over 
the weekend of 3/30/68. He received a fine in court on 4/2/68
but was not required to pay it on that particular date. They 
continued that on the morning of 4/4/68 HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON 
had said he was going to Cherryville to collect his pay in 
order to pay off his fine. Sonotine after noon, he cane back 
to that neighborhood and said he had paid his fine. At that 
tine he was drinking and continued to be very drunk and Mr. 
and Mrs. PATTERSON stated they had seen bin at least three 
tines between 3:00 p.n. and 11:00 p.n. on 4/4/68. Part of 
that tine he had been in their house since Mrs. PATTERSON had
gotten bin to cone in and lie down just to get him off the 
streets.

WILLARD PATTERSON stated that HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON 
had called over fron the house of their father at the tine the 
news cane over the radio or television about the killing of 
MARTIN LUTHER KING, and HERMAN EUGENE had consented in his 
drunken fashion that be was elated over this occurrence.

WILLARD PATTERSON stated be knows of a JAMES WEST 
in Shelby but there is no WEST who is related to his fanily 
or to the fanily of the wife of BERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON. In 
addition, he has no knowledge of any JIM WEST being an associate 
of HERNAN EUGENE PATTERSON or of ever being in or around the 
house of their father. LEM PATTERSON.

On 4/5/68, HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON was located at 
the hone of a neighbor near his father's house. At that tine 
he appeared sober. Be stated that he had been at various 
places in and around Knoxville, Tenn., up until about a month 
ago, when the fanily sent bin money and he cane hone. For
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about two weeks ha haa boon working for HOWELL STROUP doing 
grading work, but haa not workad in tha laat faw daya. Be 
waa arrested over the past weekend in Shelby for being drunk 
and on 4/4/88 be went down to the Clerk of Court ’a Office to 
pay hie fine. Be found he did not have enough money and he 
hitched a ride with an unknown Negro truck driver to Cherryville 
to collect hia pay. He aaid he went there once before 9:00 
a.m. and again about noon. Be collected his pay of something 
under $20 and returned to Shelby and paid hia fine, paying it 
sometime around noon.

Be continued that after that he went out and got 
drunk and apent most of the afternoon and evening in and around 
his father's bouse. He recalled that he had been at one tine 
on 4/4/68 at the service station operated by HOARD LEWIS in 
Shelby, and that at one tine on that date he had ridden in 
a cab driven by ADAM HUNT.

PATTERSON stated he had no knowledge of a JIM WEST 
but said he believed he had heard that name in the laat day 
or two, and possibly it was the name of the Negro truck driver 
who had given him a ride to Cherryville. Be denied any 
knowledge of a telephone call having been made to the FBI in 
Knoxville. Be added that when he gets drunk he does not remember 
what happens. He did remember having talked to agent UNDERBILL 
on the telephone on the night of 4/4/68. PATTERSON was strongly 
warned against making any false calls to the EBI on police 
agencies.

The following description was obtained through 
observation and interview:

Race 
A«®

Born

Height 
Weight 
Build

White 
35 
Has weatherbeaten appearance 

^an^looks about 45

। N. C.
5*6”
150 lbs.
Medium to stocky
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Complexion 
Eyes 
Bair
Scars and Marks

Tanned and weatherbeaten 
Blown
Blank
Crude tattoos on both arns

Be acknowledged that be was identical with the 
HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON who had, in 9/67, together with 
another individual, stolen a taxi cab in Charlotte and driven 
it to Clover, S. C. In that case, Federal prosecution was 
declined and PATTERSON, on 9/7/67, was sentenced in local 
court in Charlotte to serve 90 days.

On 4/5/68, Cab Driver ADAM HUNT, Shelby, stated he 
had hauled HERMAN EUGENE PATTERSON as a passenger iron 
somewhere in downtown Shelby to a service station operated 
by HOWARD LEWIS on the edge of Shelby, this being somewhere 
around noon. Be stated he did not recall having seen bin 
later on that date. PATTERSON had apparently started drinking 
at the tine be hauled bin.

__ No further investigation as to HERMAN EUGENE 
PATTERSON is being conducted by Charlotte.
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TO DIRECTOR, RICHMOND, MEMPHIS AND CHARLOTTE

RROM NEWARK <44-8 541

W.’-: MURKIN

RE RICHMOND TEL TO BUREAU APRIL NINE SIXTY EIGHT RE

SUSPECT LESTER FORSYTHE

RICHMOND SHOULD REFER TO CASE CAPTIONED LESTER IRVING

THE, JR., AKA-FUGITIVE, PV, 00 RICHMOND, RICHMOND FILE

SEVEN-TYNSIX DASH ONE FIVE NINE ZERO, BUFILE SEVENTY SIX DASH T

FOUR SEVEN JOUR TWO; FBI NUMBER EIGHT TWO EIGHT FOUR SEVEN FOUR

P.O. BOX TWELVE, CALDWELL, N.J., IS MAILING ADDRESS FOR

UNITED KALANS OF AMERICA, INC. PAREN UKA, END PAREN, IN N.J

LESTER FORSYTHE I S NOT KN0 kN TO NEWARK AS BEING ANYONE

CONNECTED WITH UKA, AND INDICES NEGATIVE EXCEPT FOR ABOVE

REFERENCE

RICHMOND, AT STAUNTON, -VA., EXHIBIT PHOTO OF LESTER IRVINES;

FORSYTHE, JR. TO ROBERT JONES TO DETERMINE IF IDENTICAL TO' PER,

IN SAVANNAH

NEWARK WILL ATTEMPT TO INTERVIEW JOHN BEHRINGER, GRAND

DRAGON OF UKA IN N.J

NEXT TO FURTHER IDENTIFY SUSPECT

END

BSH

MAIL COPY TO BIRMINGHAM WITH COPY OF RE TEL..-——^H!
. , SERmUZMU^wAJ

j y Amis
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) j

F B I

Date:

Transmit the following in_____________________________ ._________ .______________________ !
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ________________________  ____________________________।
(Priority) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1___________

CE 44-1365

PAGE TWO

HOTEL WHERE THEY ATE AND LEFT FORSYTH IN THE RESTAURANT. 

SEVERAL POLICEMEN WERE OBSERVED IN AND AROUND THE RESTAURANT 

BUT FORSYTH DID NOT APPEAR TO KNOW THE POLICE OFFICERS OR 

OTHERS IN THE HOTEL OR RESTAURANT.

WHILE PASSING THROUGH A PARKING LOT BETWEEN THE HOTEL 

AND THE RESTAURANT, FORSYTH POINTED TO AN AUTOMOBILE 

INDICATING IT WAS HIS AND HOPED RIOTERS KHEDiJDT DAMAGE 

IT NOTING HE HAD WALLACE STICKERS ON THE BUMPER.

VEHICLE BELIEVED TO BE LATE MODEL STATION WAGON, 

POSSIBLE CHEVROLET OR FORD, COLOR POSSIBLY GRAY OR BLUE.

FORSYTH IS DESCRIBED AS A WHITE MALE, TWENTY-FIVE TO 

THIRTY YEARS OF AGE, FIVE FEET SIX INCHES, ONE FIVE ZERO 

POUNDS, MEDIUM BUILD, LICHT PALE COMPLEXION, BLOND HAIR 

RECEDING AND COMBED CLOSE TO HEAD OR CUT SHORT. NEAT DRESS 

BUT CLOTHING WELL WORN. NORTHERN ACCENT. FORSYTH INDICATED 

HIS MONEY WAS RUNNING LOW.

END PACE TWO

Approved: ______________________________
Special Agent in Charge

Sent ________________ M Per___________________
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F Bl

Date:

' ' Transmit the following in 1.1
(Type in plaintext or code)

^ *

CE 44-1365 . . '

PAGE THREE ' . ' ' '

TARLTON SUBSEQUENTLY OBSERVED ARTIST'S CONCEPTION

ON TELEVISION BUT DID NOT FEEL FORSYTH APPEARED SIMILAR TO 

THIS CONCEPTION. . ■

IF ROBERT JONES, STAUNTON, VA., IDENTIFIES PHOTOGRAPH ,

OF LESTER IRVING FORSYTHE, JR. - FUGITIVE AS IDENTICAL WITH / 

INDIVIDUAL SEEN IN SAVANNAH, RICHMOND ADVISE SAVANNAH TO LOCATE. "

NEWARK ADVISED BY AIRMAIL. 7
END. ' ’ < ■ ' '(

Approved:  Sent M Per_____ :______ :___ i—
Special Agent in Charge ; ' .. , .
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Transmit the following ’in _

Via
TELETYPE 

' 1 1 -

TO:

t'

FBI,, '

Date. 4/9/68
PLAINTEXT 

, (Type inplaihtext or code)
URGENT

, t (Priority)

“®BIS 1^-/3^'

FROM: CHARLOTTE ^raE) z

js^ssfumjiM^ mapttn lutwep king, al—rm

4-

Jl

p’

^ 4 is

J%

4.

I

, ’ 4 . ' i* '

RE MEMPHIS^
i

T^HARLEY, TWO ONE S XX. iJAI^BS ^|t^^& i

GREENSBORO, N.C^ADVISED 0& DATE H^ IS PRESIDKST AND---d ' 

OWNER SPEEDLI^ MANUFACTURING COMPANY, A PIPE INSULATION 

MANUFACTURER OF GREENSBORO, N.C. HARLEY STATED HE HAS A <

MR. ALFREDHER

PRIVATE PILOT'S LICENSE AND OWNS AND OPERATES HIS OWN

HARLEY DEPARTED GREENSBORO, N.C
' / 11 '«* ■ " '

15

^M 41

^kvaNC^ i—

Jl

FOUR A.M., TUESDAY,. -
•w

' y ,1 

w

4 J il

. ANDARRIVEB S^J^NIS, SIX TJ^^itU^jiApRIL TWO., '
»,

Approved: _L

/ft

END PAGE ONE. .

, SARCHEDjdMiW 

JSlW^YAEb
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) A

I 
J 

FBI |

Date: |

Transmit the following in -------------------------------- ------------- ----------- .---------------------------- --------J
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via ________________________  _____________________________—--------------------------------------- 1
(Priority) ।

_____________________________________________________________________________________ J______________T

CE 157-5800
Page Three

DEPARTURE UNTIL EARLY NEXT MORNING, APRIL FIVE. HARLEY

ADVISED ALTHOUGH HE HAS PILOT’S LICENSE, HE IS NOT INSTRUMENT 

QUALIFIED. HE STATED HE TURNED IN RENTAL MUSTANG AT APPROXIMATELY 

EIGHT THIRTY A.M., APRIL FIVE, AND DEPARTED AIRPORT 

APPROXIMATELY NINE A.M., ARRIVING IN GREENSBORO APPROXIMATELY 

ONE P.M.

HARLEY DESCRIBED AS WHITE MALE, DOB SEVEN THREE, EIGHTEEN, 

POB CA^J^HARIE, STATE OF N.Y., FIVE FEET ELEVEN, ONE FIVE 

ZERO LBS., BLACK HAIR, HAZEL EYES, SCARS, MARKS AND PECULIARITIES 

CONSTANTLY BLINKS EYES WHILE CONVERSING, HAS HEAVY BLACK 

BEARD, POCK MARKS ON CHEEKS,FACE CONSIDERABLY RINKLED, AND 

SHOULDERS SOMEWHAT STOOPED. INSERT FOLLOWS.

END.

Approved: ---------------------------------------------- Sent ________________ M Per -- --------------------------
Special Agent in Charge



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
:SAC (44-1365) date: 4/9/68

FROM :SA THOMAS H. GEORGE

subject: murkin

At 8:55 P.M., SA BURGIN called from Whiteville 
PD advising that FREDERICK LEON DUNSTAN had been arrested 
at 7:30 P.M. by Whiteville PD for possession of non-tax paid 
whiskey & public drunkenness. DUNSTAN was at that time placing 
a call to the Attorney General's Office, exact complaint 
unknown.

BURGIN advised he had just arrived at Whiteville, 
however, in talking to police officers, had determined 
DUNSTAN was extremely unreliable & had a reputation for 
drinking. He advised he would interview DUNSTAN.

In view of info, it was furnished at 8:58 P.M. to 
Night Supervisor WILLIAM BAILEY, Division 6, SOG.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, CHARLOTTE (44-1365) (P) date: 4/9/53

from : SA ROBERT M. STEVENSON

subject: MURKIN

On 4/9/68, Mrs_/'MAUDEJ3IE^^ address,
Rad Springs, N. C., wa^TSrEe^TewedT^taie Scotland County 
Hospital, Laurinburg, N. C., aXa patient. She was questioned 
concerrUjjg the current location of her son, CHARLES NELSON 

GIBSON, rks. MAUDE GIBSON furnished the following information 
concerning n^r son.

CHARLE^JJELSONGIBSON^ was bom Robeson
Co., N. C•^--qerf^rTfhrtHRKotn*^^ enlisted in the USAF in 
April 1947 or 1948. ^Je served in the Air Force through the 
Korean war, after which he was discharged about 1952. Since 
about 1952 he has never settled down and has traveled from place 
to place all over the U. S. He is not married and to her 
knowledge has never been married. He maintains infrequent 
contact with her and will call her collect two or three times 
each year. She has never received any correspondence from 
him. Each year she receives, through the mail, letters from 
GTBSON’s former employers enclosing the W-2 Forms for his 
income tax data which she keeps as she has no forwarding address.

S
She described her son as an alcoholic and a person 

who has a mental problem. She said that he was confined in 
the VA Hospital in Tomah, Wisconsin, for about 9 months, 
approximately 4 years ago. He visited her home for a short 
time after being released from this VA Hospital after which 
he left her home and she has not seen him to date.

She stated the last contact she has had with her 
son was approximately six yeeks ago when she received a collect

5010-108*01
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Texas, and she did not accept the collect call inasmuch as 
she was of the impression that her won was intoxicated and 
she could hear music in the background. She assumed that he 
was calling to request her to send him some money. She said 
that she understands that her son called collect another son 
of hers, HAROLD GLENN GIBSON, at Charlotte, N. C., at the 
same time, and her son in Charlotte also refused to accept the 
collect telephone call.

She advised that her son, CHARLES NELSON GIBSON, 
usually has work at various construction jobs and based on 
information she has received concerning his income tax data, 
he does not stay on one job very long and has been in practically 
every state in the u. S.

She stated that he has been arrested on many occasions 
in the past 15 years, usually for public drunk and assault.
She recalled that he was arrested in Fayetteville about 4 years 
ago which she thinks he paid out and to her knowledge he has 
never served a prison sentence.

\, She stated that she knows of no associates or
acquaintances of her son and the only other relatives she has 
are th^ee sons in addition to CHARLES NELSON GIB9QN. One son, 
HAROLdJ&LENNG^^ at 634 Lansdown Rd., Charlotte,
Tn"'t’^Tio!^^pSo^^ and is employed as a salesman for
the Beaunit\Mills in Charlotte. Another son, EARL JONE^GIBspN, 
age 40, retired from the USMC after serving 2i"Vei^r,s’"'a^ 
presently residing Jacksonville, Fla., address unknown and sJLs 
employment is with an unknown printing company. Her other son, 
THOMAS ALLEN GIBSON, a confirmed alcoholic, is confined at the 
state mental hospital, Columbia, S. C.

Mrs. GIBSON was most cooperative during this interview 
and she expressed much concern in helping to have her son 
located. She said that she knows very little regarding his 
habits or beliefs but did not consider him to be a dangerous

2
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individual. She said that he is an alcoholic and has been an 
alcoholic for the past 15 years. She said that she believes 
that his excessive drinking has effected his mind because when 
he was visiting her about 4 years ago, he seemed to be in a 
trance at times ahdohome correspondence she received from a 
doctor at the VA Hospital at Tomah, Wise., indicated to her 
that he had some type of mental problem. Mrs. GIBSON expressed 
her regret in that she was unable to furnish any additional 
information that would assist in locating her son.

3

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PRI

PRI

$/8/68 William E.Roland

&/8/6B George A.Gragg, :

^-'..Agents Memo 137. - ■ '• . '.' A ■ . '

The fellewing were contacted ©n the indicated datee

IS^^Se

l|/9/68 Christopher C.Arringten, PSI

4/9/68 c©. 1969c. .

knew ©f n© legioal suspects in capti©n©d matter:
l^EYILLE>K.C. '
,|/6B'J.C.«aH(KA)^Ghlef of Police,Asheville Police

9/68 J.E.Jarvis(NA),Asst.Chief of Police,Asheville
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®as

DRY USING THIS CODE AND THESE TAGS AND PURSUE LOGICAL

LEADS DEVELOPED

IF PERTINENT LAUNDRY IDENTIFIED, IMMEDIATELY ADVISE

U TELEPHONI CALLY

THIS- MUST BE GIVEN TOP PRIORITY HANDLING TO INSURE

THAT ECKS ARE IMMEDIATELY RUN OUT

END

RICHMONDFBI

CPU

FBI1 CHARLT

JEG

NORFOLKFBI

-UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD ANYONE BE TOLD THIS 

INVESTlGATiON IS IN CONNECTION WITH CAPTIONED MATTERS.

page- two - ■ W>*^ - .^<w>M;
UPON RECEIPT, ALL OFFICES SHOULD IMMEDIATELY TEL EPHON I CALL Y j^
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FROM DIRECTOR.44-38861 IP

MURK IN 00: MEMPHIS

STAR VO SALT,SUSPECT

IMMEDIATELY CHECK YOUR I CIES* ALL STATE SELECTIVE

FBI RICHMOND

SEARCHED,

: TU CLENCH

DRIVER'S. LICENSE BUREAUS* MOTOR

URGENT 4-10-68 SAA

TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES*SERVICE HEADQUARTERS* CITY AND

VEHICLE DIVISIONS* FINANCIAL.:.;^

aia^^4&!^ ^k.lx

SKXX.RSB

■C£...BSH ;

FBI CHARLT

NF..'. DC
V FBI " NORFOLK jXu^^ " A^ ^^f^

TO BE GIVEN 1HAT THIS LEAD IS IN CONJUNCTION WITH MURKIN CASE.V$|M
END ;::\'^.^-^&^ Afi^'^

INSTITUTIONS* CONDUCT CREDIT AND CRIMINAL CHECK AND - >

CONTACT OTHER LOGICAL SOURCES TO OBTAIN ANY INFORMATION 

WAtsOEVER RE SUSPECT GALT.». . ORI VERS LICENSE ISSUED IN ..^ 

ALABAMA DESCRIBES GALT AS WHITE MALE* .BORN

FIVE FEET ELEVEN INCHES* ONE HUNDRED .SEVENTY- 

FIVE POUNDS* BLUE EYES* BROW HAIR.

' .THIS MUST BE GIVEN TOP PRIORITY AND ALL LEADS MUST BE
- > • • .z " „•• . , • ’/"^i. • . .' ' . ' • •?».8:!; • .:, '•".-..— -^ - ,

COVERED BY TELETYPE TO THOROUGHLY RESOLVE. NO INDICATION
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO • SAC, CE (44-1365) date: 4/10/68

from : ic RALPH D. Hill

subject: MURKIN ,

On 4/10/68, Mr. WILLIAM CETOE MILUSAPS J26 Howard Ave^ 
off Auten Road, Gastonia, NnTr7TeTephd^e 865-0792/appeared * 
at the Charlotte Office of the FBI and atKised that he would 
like to furnish the following information to the FBI on a strictly 

^^confidential basis: ^

^?S2 He stated he has a npphew by the name of JOHN CLINTON 
MILLSAPgT>hite male, age 20, 6’ l"-6’ 2", 220 lbs., SIAM HA'IF, ""' 

-aPAsses well, who resides in Salt Lake City, Utah, telephone j
number 1-801-859-4897, which is an unlisted number. He stated the 
boy was discharged from the Army in the summer of 1967. He 
advised the boy inherited a considerable amount of money from 
his father and is now wealthy.

Mr. MILLSAPS stated that in January or February, 1968, 
the boy and his wife visited him for approximately three days. 
He stated that during this visit, the boy advised him that he 
was going to purchase a high-powered rifle to shoot Negroes with. 
He stated he advised the boy at that time not to get involved 
in any type of violence. He stated the boy did not indicate 
that he was a member of any type of organization during his 
conversation regarding the purchase of the rifle. Mr. MILLSAPS 
stated the boy is reportedly a "crack shot” with a rifle. <

Mr. MILLSAPS stated he did not hear from his nephew 
again until approximately one week prior to the murder of MARTIN 
LUTHER KING. He stated he received a telephone call from the 
boy from Richmond, Va. He advised the boy told him he was 
working for a sign company but did not mention the name of the 
company. He said that the boy advised him he was coming to visit 
him for about three days and then would go on to Atlanta, Ga. 
He stated that during the telephone conversation he asked the boy 
why he was working as a traveling salesman but the boy did not 
say. He stated he told the boy that he did not have to do that 
type of work due to the large inheritance he had received. Mr. , 
MILLSAPS stated the boy did not come to his home as he said he 
would. Therefore, he called the boy’s residence in Salt Lake 
City and talked with the boy's wife, who advised him that his
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nephew was not at home due to his employment with a machine 
company, name of company not mentioned. Mr. MILLSAPS 
thought it was strange that the boy advised him he was working 
for a sign company and the boy’s wife advised he was employed 
by a machine company. He stated he requested the boy’s wife 
have him call, but has not heard from the boy yet.

Mr. MILLSAPS stated that after MARTIN LUTHER KING 
was killed, a compoite drawing of the subject responsible was 
published in the newspaper. He stated that viewing the picture, 
he feels his nephew strongly resembles the individual. Mr. MILLSAPS 
stated he is afraid that the killer of MARTIN LUTHER KING could 
possibly be his nephew due to the resemblance of the boy with the 
picture in the paper and the fact that the boy had stated he was 
going to purchase a high-powered rifle to use on Negroes. He 
stated he had no other reason to suspect his nephew other 
than the reasons mentioned above.

Mr. MILLSAPS stated he does not know what kind of 
automobile his nephew drives but at one time had a Cadillac and
later purchased a new Chevrolet. He stated he feels the boy is
not driving around the country in connection with his employment
but feels he is flying on commercial airlines because the boy
stated during the telephone call mentioned above that h^ would 
call him from the Charlotte Airport when he arrived^^p, 

Mr. MILLSAPS stated he did not have his nephew's 
address with him, but would call this office from his home
and furnish the address.

Mr. MILLSAPS stated he was not interested in any 
reward money and only wanted justice done in the killing of MARTIN 
LUTHER KING. He further advised he would talk to an Agent at 
any time. He stated he is retired and is usually home. Mr. 
MILLSAPS again requested that this information be held in strict 
confidence. He was advised it would.

Mr. MILLSAPS appeared to be a stable individual.
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OPTIONAL FORM SO. 10
MAY 1992 EDITION 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : SAC, CHARLOTTE date: U/10/66

FROM SA CHARLES W. MILLER
(^- /2^}

subject: MURKIN

Miss MARY BROWN, American Laundry & Cleaners, 319 E.
Morehead St., advised her company uses theThermo Seal Marking Machine, 
and uses a code similar to code on underwear. However, after checking for 

a tag similar to instant tag, she advised that the closest she could 
find was tag ”2:3-6". She advised that all codes started with a 
number, not a letter, and that the number zero was not used. Instant 
tag was ^" X 1 1/8", w as pink, not red, and indicated that shirts 
only were laundered.

i^^ /$(? >~ X3
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„ Laundry • A Address . J k Person Contacted

1.American Dry Cleaning 
Also

Branch, 
tj

319 E. Morehead

3205 Plaza Rd.
5032 Pineville Rd.

Mrs. MatyTirown
Uses machine & 
system.

2. Amos Cleaners 2813 S. Tryon Amos Smith - Watson 
does laundry, usas

3. Anderson Dry Cleaners 1601 Elizabeth Ave, Renee Brest - no

U» Apex Uniform Service 1036 Atando Charles Morse - ^°

5. Arrow Lndry & Cleaners 1933 E. 7th James Kelly - no

6. Careful Cleaners 1720 N. Pegram Mrs. Curling - Plaza 
Hills does laundry - no(

7. Central Hat Shop 127 W. Trade R.W. Lewis - no

8. Chantilly Clean & Laund 26UU Shenandoah .VO

9. Coachman Cleaners 24.001 Park Ave. Edw. Starvey - A<J-^^^ ■

10. Costners Cleaners Uoo Central Ave. 
2903 Central 
Sharon Shpg Center 
2807 S. Blvd 
3001 Plaza Rd.
1619 E. 7th

E. D. Young .
" #x e s P^^ ^ i
” 7 Z^Z / / A/<

11 ?

11. Dandy Clea ners 2700 Freedom Dr. Kenneth Hill *

12. Derita Cleaners 6111). Derita Rd. Mary Baumbardner 4z^

13. Domestic Laundry, Inc. 811 S. McDowell Mr. Harris - no

1U. Dream Cleaning, Inc. 11)32 W. Morehead R. W. Elliott - no *

15. Fi ve Point Laundry 
Branch

i&x- Branch

1906 Rozl Ferry Rd.
2215 Freedom Dr.
1329 E. Blve

Robert Smith - no
f

16. h Seasons Clnr & Lndy U31U Plaza Mrs. Dorothy Cook -nO ;

17. Gay Lndry & Cleaners 1101 N, BreVard Sylvia Byers no

18. Gordons Cleaners 115 Westerly Hills Ralph Gordon

19. Halyburton’d Cleaners 2919 Shamrock Dr. Paul Halyburton * ^^

20.Hand Craft 1 Hr. Clnr.

21 Indep. Linen Service.

Park Rd. Shpg Center.

3311 Griffith

Mrs. M. Heffernon .

kx±ixxxXK±i 5
Davis Reeves ■/
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FD-36 (Rev, 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 4/10/68
Transmit the following in PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE
Via____________

(Type in plaintext or code)
URGENT

(Priori ty)

TO: MEMPHIS (44-1987)

FROM: CHARLOTTE (44-1365)

MURKIN 00: MEMPHIS

RE BIRMINGHAM TEL TO DIRECTOR AND ALL SACS APRIL TEN

INSTANT AND ATLANTA TEL TO CHARLOTTE, CINCINNATI AND MEMPHIS

APRIL TEN INSTANT

JOHN SEXTON, NCDMV, RALEIGH, N.C., TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED

SIXTYSIX MUSTANG, VIN SIX T ZERO SEVEN C O

FOUR SEVEN NOT REGISTERED STATE OF N.C

N.C. LICENSE D V FOUR ZER ZERO ON

E NINE ZERO SIX

RE ATLANTA TELIN

REGISTERED TO ATWATER MOTOR COMPANY. SEVEN THREE NINE SOUTH

MAIN ST BURLINGTON, N.C., TO BE DISPLAYED ON SIXTYEIGHT

FORD FOUR DOOR WITH NO STOLEN REPORT IN FILE FOR LICENSE NOTING

A VEHICLE

Sent

FOUR DOOR COULD NOT BE MUSTANG. AIRMAIL COPY BIRMING

AND. ATLANTA

END.
1 - Atlanta (44-2386) (Airmail)
1 - Birmingham (44-1740)(Airmail) 
TJ- Charlotte^

SERIALIZED FILED

Approved:
Ag^nt in Charge
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FBI BIRMGHAM

920PM IMMEDIATE 10-68 HEP

TO DIRECTOR AND ALL SACS

FROM BIRMINGHAM C44-1740)

MURKIN

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, REGISTERED OWNER OF EHITE NINETEEN SIXTYSIX

NINE THREE, IS PRIME' SUSPECT IN THIS CASE.

' | ALL OFFICES CHECK ABOVE VIN FOR POSSIBLE RE-REGISTRATION

I NO INDICATION TO BE GIVEN THAT THIS LEAD IS IN CONJUNCTION

WITH MURKIN CASE

END '

HLH

FBI CHARLT

X

MUSTANG, VIN SIX T ZERO SEVEN C ONE NINE ZERO SIX -FOUR SEVEN,

BEARING NINETEEN SIXTYEIGHT ALABAMA LICENSE ONE - THREE EIGHT NINE

"ERIC STARVO GALT, XTEO SIX ZERO EIGHT HIGHLAND AVENUE SOUTH,

j APR 101968
( ro\—UHtUUl It >
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FBI-SLC-CITY

8:40

AND RICHMOND

FROM SALT LAKE CITY (44-253)

ADVISED AS FOLLOWS

POWERED RIFLE

END PAGE 1

MURKIN. 00 - MEMPHIS.

iASTONIA, N.C., FURNISHED

.INDEXED,SEARCHED.

SERIALIZE!

APR 1 01968
Bl — ChAKL.01 IE

TO SHOOT NEGROES WITH. HIS NEPHEW DID NOT INDICAT$^

PM MST URGENT ' 4/10/68 LES

DIRECTOR (44-388 61), MEMPHIS (44-198 7), CHARLOTTE (44-1365)#.

' FOR INFORMATION RICHMOND, CHARLOTTE BY TELETYPE THIS DATE

TODAY WILLIAM CLYDE MILLSAPS,

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ON CONFIDENTIAL BASIS

•'HIS NEPHEW, JOHN CLINTON MILLSAPS, I-HiTE MALE, AGE TWENTY,.

SIX FEET ONE INCH TO SIX FEET TWO INCHES, TWO HUNDRED TWENTY

POUNDS, BLOND HAIR, WHO RESIDES ELGHTYSEVEN WEST SOUTH NORTH

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH, UNLISTED TELEPHONE THREE FIVE NINE FOUR

EIGHT NINE SEVEN, WAS DISCHARGED U.S. ARMY SUMMER OF SIXTYSEVEN<<^

NEPHEW INHERITED CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF MONEY AND IS INDEPEND ENTERO

WEALTHY. IN JANUARY OR FEBRUARY LAST, JOHN MILLSAPS AND WIFE-

VISITED WILLIAM MILLSAPS FOR APPROXIMATELY THREE DAYS. DURING ’

VISIT, JOHN MILLSAPS STATED HE WAS GOING TO PURCHASE A HIGH--..

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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v. *--.®

^ ITT Or
I ,

V, ^^ J

Mg

PAGE 2 SU 44-253

HE WAS A MEMBER OF ANY ORGANIZATION. NEPHEW REPORTEDLY A

-‘*M
?7"«

CRACK SHOT WITH RIFLE. Xi

WILLIAM MILLSAPS DID NOT HEAR FROM HIS NEPHEW AGAIN UNTIL ^

APPROXIMATELY-ONE WEEK ^RIOrTo MURDER OF MARTIN LUTHER KING ’AS

AT WHICH TIME HE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM NEPHEW WHO WAS

IN RICHMOND, VA., WORKING FOR A SIGN COMPANY, NAME UNKNOWN JOHN ’ '7-^

■ • MILL SAPS INDI GATED? HE WAS COMING TO,VISIT FOR .THREE DAYS AND

THEN. WOULD GO TO ATLANTA, GA .' WH EN ' N EPH E;W FAI L ED TO ARRI VE,

WILLIAM MILLSAPS CALLED HIS RESIDENCE TN' SALT LAKE CITY AND

TALKED WITH HIS WIFE WHO STATED NEPHEW EMPLOYED WITH A.MACHINE
M

COMPANY, NAME NOT MENTIONED. HE HAS NOT HEARD FROM HIS

NEPHEW SINCE THAT TIME

rAFTER MARTIN LUTHER KING WAS KILLED, WILLIAM MILLSAPS

/ . OBSERVED DRAWING OF:ASSASSIN WHICH STRONGLY RESEMBLES HIS

NEPHEW. HE-STATED.-HE- IS AFRAID THAT THE KILLER OF KING COULD

BE HIS NEPHEW DUE TO RESEMBLANCE OF THE BOY TO THE PICTURE AND '

THE FACT THAT HfS NEPHEW STATED HE WAS GOIN.G TO PURCHASE A

HIGH-POWERED RIFLE TO USE ON NEGROES. , - *-^l

"AT ONE TIME, JOHN 'MILLSAPS OWNED A CADILLAC AND AFTER ' ' ' 'jj 

PURCHASED A NEW CHEVROLET BUT DOES NOT KNOW WHAT KIND OF AUTOMOBILE- ‘^

END PAGE 2 $

'A/ -

a
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MILLSAPS FROM AIRPORT UPON ARRIVAL

PHONE SEVEN ZERO THREE ''IN RICHMOND.

DASH TWO THREE THREE DASH FOUR FOUR NINE FORKING UI TH >JAY

SALT LAKE CITY MARCH

ADDRESS FOR MILLSAPS

SINCE LEAVING SALT LAKE CITY MILLSAPSEHERE DISPLAY IS SET

HAS SUPPOSEDLY BEEN ONLY IN VIRGINIA AND NORTH CAROLINA

SALT LAKE CITY

RICHMOND DETERMINE WHEREABOUTS OF MILLSAPS DURING PERTINENT

PERIOD

AM COPIES TO ATLANTA AND BIRMINGHAM

END

FBI CHARLT

THGX

PAG1

AIRLINES INASMUCH AS HE INDICATED HE WOULD CALL WILLIAM

UNKNOWN, HOWEVER, USUALLY STAYS HOLIDAY INN

WIFE OF JOHN CLINTON MILLSAPS CONTACTED

AND EYES; PARTIAL TATTOO OF ANCHOR ON LEFT HAND; BORN

TODAY, ADVISED HUSBAND IS

MRS. TRUDY MILLSAPS.

TWENTYSIX LAST VIA UNITED AIRLINES. RICHMOND

NEGROES BUT NEVER MADE THREATS AND DOES NOT OWN GUN. MILLSAPS

FURTHER DESCRIBED, SIX FOOT FOUR; TWO-HUNDRED-LBS.; BROWN HAIR

MRS. MILLSAPS STATED HUSBAND HAS EXPRESSED STRONG DISLIKE- FOR

FOR PLASTIC-VAC IS LLOYD PETERSON. MILLSAPS AND CUMMINGS LEFT

CUMMINGS, SALESMAN FOR PLASTIC-VAC . INC. RICHMOND REPRES EiMTAT IVE

-.' ■HE HAS AT THIS TIME. HIS NEPHEW POSSIBLY USES COMMERCIAL

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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RETEL STATED AS FOLLOWS

APRIL TWO LAST. ;

END PAGE ONE.

FBI

FROM ATLANTA (44-23*86)

AfiCnED. 1NDEXEI

8412 PM URGENT 4/10/68 LBN . -

TO CHARLOTTE, CINCINNATI, and! MEMPHIS

APRIL THREE, LAST.

MURKIN, CR. (00: MEMPHIS)

RE MEMPHIS TEL TO ATLANTA APRIL NINE SIXTYEIGHT

"RECORDS, MEMPHIS MOTELS, INDICATE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS

REGISTERED ON DATES INDICATED AND LISTED FORD AUTOMOBILES.

REFLECTING INDICATED LICENSE NUMBER:

CHARLES B... ADAMS, ONE HUNDRED CARDINAL LAKE DRIVE, DULUTH, ^ 

GA., GEORGIA LICENSE ONE SIX FIVE ONE NINE ZERO- NINE, REGISTERED^:

’-TODD W*. READ, P.O. DRAWER ONE SEVEN THREE FOUR, ATLANTA,

GA., OHIO LICENSE TWO ZERO FIVE C,D., CHECKED IN APRIL TVX) AND ^^ 

OUT APRIL FIVE LAST. J “ . . ' ' -

J.B. RICHARDSON/ P.O. BOX TWO NINE ZERO ZERO ONE,

ATLANTA, GA., NORTH-JCAROL INA LICENSE DV FOUR ZERO ZERO ONE,

CHECKED IN APRIL ONE AND OUT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGE TWO

4 'J

4

.X

IF ABOVE CARS DETERMINED TO BE MUSTANGS, CONDUCT

APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION
F s

ON APRIL TEN INSTANT, MRS* LENA RUDERSEAL, GEORGIA MOTOR

VEHICLE BUREAU, ATLANTA,;ADVISED GEORGIA LICENSE NUMBER <v

ONE SIX FIVE ONE NINE ZERO NINE IS A NON-EXISTENT NUMBER

CHARLOTTE WILL CHECK NORTH CAROLINA LI CENSE.DV FOUR

ZERO ZERO ONE AND CINCINNATI WILL CHECK OHIO LICENSE TWO ZERO

FIVE CD REFERRED TO IN-ABOVE QUOTED TELETYPE

END

CPO

FBI CH.ARLT

X 46

/ £ A I• .* V
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